
 
St. Thomas Energy Inc. 
135 Edward St. 
St. Thomas, ON 
N5P 4A8 
 
January 5, 2015 

 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 

Board Secretary  

Ontario Energy Board  

PO Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli, 
 

RE:  St. Thomas Energy Inc.’s  
  2015 Cost of Service Electricity Distribution Rate Application;  

Cost Awards 
 
 

St.  Thomas  Energy  Inc.  has  reviewed  the  cost  claims  received  from  School  Energy  Coalition,  Energy 
Probe and Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition and has no comment on the claim submissions. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions in this matter 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Robert Kent, CPA, CGA 
Director of Finance and Regulatory Affairs 
St. Thomas Energy Inc.  
(519)‐631‐5550 x 5258  
rkent@sttenergy.com 

 
 
 


